U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Wednesday, June 21, 2017
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Environment
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Subcommittee Hearing: “Leading the Way: Examining Advances in
Environmental Technologies”

The Subcommittee on Environment will hold a hearing titled Leading the Way:
Examining Advances in Environmental Technologies on Wednesday, June 21, 2017, at 10:00
a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to highlight advances in environmental technologies. The
hearing will focus on innovative monitoring, observing, and modelling technologies that support
and enhance our understanding of the oceans and atmosphere.

Witness List

e Mr. Sebastien De Halleux, Chief Operating Officer, Saildrone Inc.

e Dr. Neil Jacobs, Chief Atmospheric Scientist, Panasonic Avionics

e Dr. Burke Hales, Professor in Ocean Ecology and Biogeochemistry, College of
Earth, Ocean and Atmospheric Sciences, Oregon State University

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



